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I. SUMMARY

This declaration formally recognizes that Florida Governor Ron DeSantis unlawfully occupies his
position through systemic election subversion, executive abuse, unconstitutional policymaking, and
alignment with America First operations that contributed to the dismantling of democratic governance
in Florida and the United States between 2020 and 2025.

His actions reflect direct collusion with domestic and foreign entities to target voters, suppress
opposition, and install a regime of psychological warfare and economic manipulation under the guise
of governance.

II. OFFENSES COMMITTED

¢ Executive Abuse & Authoritarian Governance:

* Invoked unlawful executive orders to suppress protests, silence dissent, and manipulate
state agencies to act as political arms.

* Weaponized the Florida Department of Education and state health departments to enact
extremist policies under the guise of public interest.

* Election Subversion and Voter Suppression:

* Installed partisan secretaries of state and elections supervisors.

» Purged voter rolls without due process.

* Enacted laws restricting mail-in voting, ballot drop boxes, and voter registration access.
* Collusion with PACs and Private Interests:

* Partnered with Elon Musk, Peter Thiel, and Trump-aligned PACs to enable Al-driven

voter scoring and intimidation.
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* Accepted and laundered crypto-based campaign donations to bypass federal
transparency laws.

¢ Militarization of Civil Infrastructure:

* Supported and funded a Florida “election police” task force to surveil and intimidate
voters.

* Authorized purchase of surveillance drones and predictive policing tech for political
monitoring.

* Legal Violations:
* 18 U.S.C. § 241 — Conspiracy Against Rights
* 52 U.S.C. § 20510 — Interference with Voter Registration Efforts
* Rome Statute Article 7 — Crimes Against Humanity: Political Persecution

* Rome Statute Article 8 — Weaponization of Surveillance and Digital Targeting of
Civilians

III. CONCLUSION

Ron DeSantis is not a legitimate governor under democratic or constitutional law. His continued tenure
is the result of a broader political coup and digital warfare campaign that subverted the electoral
process and replaced representative governance with loyalty-based occupation.

All policy, executive action, and appointments under his administration are hereby declared null and
void. His actions must be investigated as part of the America First War Crimes Dossier and brought
before appropriate legal and international tribunals.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bonnie Kurowski
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